
Good morning San Andreas Service Providers, 
 
The ARC has partnered with the National Center on Criminal Justice and Disability and have  put 
together some great trainings that were archived and can be accessed at this link: Sex Offenders with 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities: Problems and Solutions from Around the Nation .   
 
The next webinar is on October 29, and it will also be archived. 
 
Have a great weekend, 
 
Jeff 
 
From: Kathryn Walker [mailto:KWalker@TheArc.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:17 AM 

Subject: NCCJD Webinar 

 
Hi all, 
 
After our outstanding turnout for the July webinar, “Sex Of fenders with Intellectual and 
Developmental Disabilities: Problems and Solutions from Around the Nation” we’ve decided to 
follow up. October’s webinar will cover issues particular to Sex Offenders with Autism 
Spectrum Disorder (ASD). We’re working on a corresponding addendum to the white paper as 
well.  
 
The webinar will be on October 29th from 1:30-2:30 PM EST. Register here and please share 
with anyone who may be interested. 
 
Best, 
 
Kathryn 

 
Kathryn J. Walker, J.D., M.P.H. | kwalker@thearc.org 

Criminal Justice Fellow, National Center on Criminal Justice and Disability, The Arc  
1825 K Street NW, Suite 1200, Washington, D.C. 20006 
T 202.600.3491 | T 800.433.5255 | F 202.534.3731  
www.thearc.org/NCCJD| Facebook | Twitter | YouTube 

 

Learn about the NCE Summer Leadership Institute, The Arc’s professional development 
conference in Rhode Island July 20-22! 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, any distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its 
attachments is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this 
message and any copies. Information provided by NCCJD is not legal advice nor should it be used as such. Thank you. 
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